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Memorandum 

To: Dr. Francisco Durán Date: January 28, 2021 

From: Catherine Ashby 
Assistant Superintendent, School & Community Relations 

Subject: Naming Committee for the New Elementary School at the Reed Site 

cc: Colin Brown 
Principal, McKinley Elementary School 

The bolded names below are recommended for appointment to serve as members of the New 
Elementary School at the Reed Site Naming Committee along with the 11 members appointed by 
the School Board on Jan. 21, 2021: 

1. McKinley Elementary School Assistant Principal
2. McKinley Elementary School PTA President
3. McKinley Elementary School Student
4. McKinley Elementary School Staff Member
5. McKinley Elementary School Staff Member
6. Tuckahoe Elementary School Parent
7. Highland Park Overly Knolls Civic Association
8. Leeway Overly Civic Association
9. Leeway Overly Civic Association
10. Tara Leeway Heights Civic Association
11. Tara Leeway Heights Civic Association
12. Highland Park Overly Knolls Civic Association
13. Westover Village Civic Association
14. Madison Manor Civic Association
15. Dominion Hills Civic Association

Staff Liaison (Non-Voting) 

Staff Liaison (Non-Voting) 

Gina Miller 
Jon Judah 
Henry Owen 
Kirsten Walleck 
Kyra Wohlford 
Preston Mitchell 
Christina Palo 
Vanessa Guest 
Julie Panda 
Laura Stout 
John Ford  
Michael O’Malley 
Norah Marsh 
Roderick Mackler 
Tom Fatouros 
Frank Bellavia, Director 
Daryl Johnson, Coordinator 
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